

Student Government Association Meeting
September 28, 2011 7:01 PM

Approval of the Minutes (9/21):

- Minutes approved as read.

Andrea motioned to suspend the rules and move Old Business before Committee Reports. Seconded by Chad. Approved by voice vote.

Old Business:

- Logo
 - Overall, Maggie's third design with the arch was the favorite.
 - The SGA symbol oriented straight on the Kauke tower would be preferred.
 - Permission for printing Kauke may be difficult, but Hannah will work on it.
- Motto
 - We could stick with "Be the change", as many people on campus already associate us with that phrase.
 - Keep thinking about other ideas.

Committee Reports:

- Water Bottle Committee
 - There are 2 water bottle refill stations in the PEC that are not functioning.
 - Calling Rubbermaid to see if we can get a bulk deal on water bottles.
 - Andrea gave out petitions for banning bottled water to all of us in order to get them signed.
- Student Services
 - From now on, the students will be informed of any changes made to Campus Dining (e.g. eggs at Mom's).
 - 76 plastic baskets have been thrown away in Mom's thus far, so please spread the word that these are meant to be reused.
- Public Relations
 - Logo design is underway.
 - The bulletin board will be finished by tomorrow night.
- Academic Affairs
 - EPC is considering the move to an online add/drop process.
 - Faculty will be voting on a new Off-Campus Study proposal process. Looking to have a more balanced number of students studying abroad in fall and spring. More details to come after the faculty has voted.
- Student Advocacy
 - Will be working closest with Dean Kracker, as she is head of both Res Life and Security.
 - Dehumidifiers are being placed in the Holden basement.
 - More cigarette-butt receptacles will be placed around campus.

- In comparison to past years, alcohol incidents and tickets have not been as frequent, however there have been more drug incidents (whether drugs or paraphernalia).
- Outreach and Diversity Affairs
- Entertainment Ad-hoc
 - Nov. 5 is the tentative date for the SGA at the UG night.
 - More details to come.
- Student Bill of Rights Ad-hoc
 - First meeting tomorrow in Lowry 120 from 8-8:50pm.

New Business:

- Trustees Meetings
 - Keep dates in mind, and let Hannah know if you have a strong preference for attending a particular meeting.

Open Discussion:

- Presidents Meeting
 - Next week! October 5th at 7pm in our normal room.
 - Please dress professionally.
 - Things to be discussed: Students Bill of Rights, Security, Campus Communication, Parking, College Policy, Campus Master Plan
- Parking
 - We need to show the administration that the majority of the student body has concerns about parking.
 - Student Advocacy can do tabling, send out a poll, etc.

Announcements:

- Everyone's nameplates will be here by next week.
- WAC's Homecoming Dance is this Saturday from 9pm-12am in Lowry.
- Sometime in October, we'll be bringing in Chipotle and having a dinner meeting together.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:10 PM

- Motion: Amiel
- Second: Ethan
- All in favor to adjourn, with no oppositions or abstentions.